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RFP#16-035-04 – INSURANCE 
ADDENDUM #2 
 

Question#1:  In reviewing this RFP we do not see the break out for Workers’ Compensation Lost 

Time Claims, Medical Only Claims or Record Only Claims.  Can we please get this 

breakout for the last 4 years plus current?   

 Information can be found on Workers’ Compensation Loss Run posted on the 

website. 

Question#2: In regards to Workers’ Compensation, we will need a breakout of Total Paid loss 

dollars and Medical Paid loss dollars for each of the last 4 years plus current?  We 

need this information for pricing purposes. 

 Information can be found on Addendum #1 posted on the website. 

Question#3: In regards to Workers’ Compensation, what pricing structure would the County prefer 

– Flat Fee or Per Claim?  

 Flat Fee 

Question#4: In regards to Workers’ Compensation, what is the term of contract the County is 

looking for?   

 1 year, with options for renewal. 

Question#5: In regards to Workers’ Compensation, is the County looking for the selected TPA to 

take over open Workers’ Compensation claims?  If so, we will need the current 

inventory count for open Lost Time and Medical Only claims the County is expecting 

the selected TPA to take over.   

 Answer can be found in Workers’ Compensation Loss Run and Addendum #1, 

posted on the website. 

Question#6: Is the County looking for the selected Workers’ Compensation TPA to propose Risk 

Control services?  

 Loss control, yes 

Question#7: How many people at the County would need access to a RMIS system? 

 Not sure what an RMIS system is. 

Question#8: Is the County looking for Length of Contract (LOC) or Cradle to Grave (CTG) pricing? 

 Cradle to the Grave 
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Question#9 What vendor does the County currently use for Medical Bill re pricing and PPO 

services?  

 Rising Medical is the vendor used for medical bill re  pricing 

Question#10 Request for Marinette County to fill out an insurance application. 

 During the RFP process, no insurance applications will be filled out.  Please submit 

specific questions. 

Question#11 Property – We will need construction class of your buildings to quote. You should have 

an old detailed statement of values from the LGPIF, this is an excel spreadsheet and 

will contain this critical information. If you don’t have this, you should still be able to 

contact the LGPIF for this information. Ask for the detailed statement of values. 

 12-16-15 SOV with construction codes has been added to the website.  

Question#12 Are you looking for deductible alternatives to current deductibles? 

 Per the RFP, we would like to receive proposals on current deductibles.  Alternative 
proposals are also encouraged; additional proposal forms are included in the RFP. 
 

Question#13 Auto – please provide the county’s most recent automobile schedule. 
 

 Auto list has been added to the website. 
 

Question#14 Carriers are going to require that they perform loss control inspections/surveys prior 

to submitting a quote, will this be allowed prior to the RFP due date? If this is not 

allowed, their quotes may be “subject to” risk control inspections. 

 We have not received any requests for loss control inspections/surveys to date.  If 

an agent/carrier would like to set up an appointment, please contact Kristi Yates 

(715) 732-7419 or at kyates@marinettecounty.com. , prior to the proposal due 

date.  The Facilities Director will need to be  available for the inspection. 

Question#15 5 year loss runs for the policies – does the County have those to send over? 

 Loss runs have been posted on the Marinette County website. 

Question#16 Automobile schedule – is there a schedule of the individual automobiles that the 

County has coverage for?  We would like to see the vehicle information and value for 

each. 

 Vehicle List has been posted on the Marinette County website. 

Question#17 Statement of Values – is this available in Excel format? 

 The statement of values is only available in PDF format. 

mailto:kyates@marinettecounty.com
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Question#18 Clarifications required for Addendum #1, Question 2 & 10.   

 Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance Corporation is the carrier for the property, 

liability, and excess work comp package.  Aegis Corporation is the General 

Administrator for WI County Mutual 

Questions #19 The County Mutual currently provides the excess workers compensation program, 

which includes the excess WC policy, TPA claims management and Risk Management 

Services, provided within the full service policy premium.  Is the county looking to 

separate the coverage, TPA, and Risk Management services, and if so, what are the 

specific criteria? 

 No changes, same coverage. 

Question #20 Clarifications on the Request for Proposal page 8, under General Liability: 

 General Liability coverage is $10,000,000 per occurrence.  There is no aggregate on 

this policy.  The liability deductible is currently handled on a “pre-funded” basis and 

liability claims are handled by the carrier within the deductible layer. 

 

 


